
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jim 

Reilly, Susan <Susan.Reilly@ScottishPower.com > 

09 April 2008 16:25 
Jim McEwan 

Re: Update 

So nice to hear from you. I am not at all surprised you are so busy. I am pleased to back in the US and working in 
renewables again. I have kept in touch with James and I'm sure he would love to hear from you .his number is 

If you are ever in Portland let me know ! 

Best wishes 

Susan 

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Device 

-----Original Message-----
From: Jim McEwan <J im .M cEwan@tie.ltd.uk> 
To: Reilly, Susan 
Sent: Wed Apr 09 14:00:33 2008 
Subject: Update 

Susan 

-

I hope life goes well with, I understand you are off to the USA shortly or may have already gone, sounds like an 
exciting challenge and I'm certain you'll thrive in it. 

Things have been pretty hectic for me since leaving SP last April, just dawned on me that its nearly a year ago, I 
haven't had an idle day apart from some well deserved sojourns to Paris, Rome and Florida (5 times J). Recently its 
been like old times as I was asked pick up the lead negotiation role in the procurement of the Edinburgh Tram 
system, this has meant long hours and weekends and been hard going but truthfully a lot of fun, as an aside do you 
have contact details for James Stanley and any understanding of what he is up to, I'd like a chat with him in that 
regard. 

Apart from the work on Tram I've completed work for Cap Gemini, Tata, St Andrews University and I am on the 
Strategy board of the Scottish Prison Service and the board of Scotland IS, so life ain't dull. 

All the best and if I can be of any assist at any time just let me know and I'd be very grateful for contact info on 
James. 
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Kindest regards 

Jim 

M: __ _ 

H-Uplawmoor 

H-Edinburgh 

Office:····· 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential 

and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately 

at the email address above, and then delete it. 

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business purposes including assessing 

compliance with our company rules and system performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or 

from addresses under its control. 

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this e-mail. It is the recipient's 

responsibility to scan this e-mail and any attachments for computer viruses. 

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of Information legislation and the 

Data Protection legislation these contents may have to be disclosed to third parties in response to a request. 

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. 5(230949. Registered office - City Chambers, High Street, Edinburgh, EHl lYT. 

************************************************************************ 
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This e-mail is intended solely for the person or organisation to which it is addressed. It may contain privileged and 

confidential information. 

If you are not the intended recipient, you are prohibited from copying, disclosing or distributing this e-mail or its 

contents (as it may be unlawful for you to do so) or taking any action in reliance on it. 

If you receive this e-mail by mistake, please delete it then advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail to 

Susan.Reil ly@scottishpower.com. 

Without prejudice to the above prohibition on unauthorised copying and disclosure of this e-mail or its contents, it 

is your responsibility to ensure that any onward transmission, opening or use of this message and any attachments 

will not adversely affect your or the onward recipients' 

systems or data. Please carry out such virus and other such checks as you consider appropriate. 

An e-mail reply to this address may be subject to monitoring for operational reasons or lawful business practices. 

This e-mail is issued by a Scottish Power Group Company. In sending this e-mail the sender cannot be deemed to 

have specified authority and the contents of the e-mail will have no contractual effect unless (in either case) it is 

otherwise agreed between that Scottish Power Group company and the recipient. 

The Scottish Power Group companies include, among others: 

Scottish Power Limited, company number SC193794; Scottish Power UK Holdings Limited, company number 
SC232909; Scottish Power UK pie, company number SC117120; ScottishPower Generation Limited, company number 

SC189124; ScottishPower Energy Retail Limited, company number SC190287; ScottishPower Energy Management 

Limited, company number SC215843; ScottishPower Energy Management (Agency) Limited, company number 

SC222524; SP Dataserve Limited, company number SC215842. All of which companies are registered in Scotland 

and have their registered offices at 1 Atlantic Quay, Glasgow G2 8SP, UK. 
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